Serving Fremont, Chaffee and Custer Counties
700 S. 8t Street, Canon City CO 81212

Phone: 719-275-1616

Fax: 719-275-4619

STYRPOINT

En“Chmg Lives Realizing Dreams Bryana Marsicano, Chief Executive Officer

Starpoint
Board of Directors Meeting
September 22", 2022 at 6:00 PM

Annual Meeting is held at The Abbey Event Center
2951 US 50, Canon City, CO 81212
Dinner for Board Members begins at 5:30 PM

Meeting Agenda

o Call to Order Board President
o Introduction of Guests and Public Comments Board President
o Action Item — Review and acceptance of Secretary
August Meeting Minutes o
o Report - Financial Report Colette Martin
o Action Item — Approval of FY22-23 Budget Colette Martin
o Report — Chief Executive Officer Report and Updates Bryana Marsicano
o Report - Early Head Start — Board Report Martha Sager
o Adjourn Board President

Colorado statute (CRS 25.5-10-209) allows a Board of Directors, by a vote of a two-thirds majority of
members, to go into executive session to discuss items of a specific nature.



ST RPOINT

Enriching Lives Realizing Dreams

STARPOINT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, August 25, 2022

Board Chairperson, Danielle Frost called the regular Starpoint Board of Directors meeting to
order at 6:09 PM. Those in attendance and constituting a quorum were:

Fremont County Board members present: Annette Nimmo, Jake Francis, Nicole Francis, and
Mitch McCartney.

Chaffee County board members present: Katy Grether, Brenda Heckel, Terry Prewitt, and
Danielle Frost. ’

Others present in person: Bryana Marsicano, Colette Martin, Jami Roy, and Laura Gardner,
legal counsel to the board.

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS AND PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
MOTION by Katy Grether:
Move to approve the minutes of the July 28™, 2022 meeting with grammatical changes.

Seconded by Jake Francis carried without dissent.

FINANCIALS
Colette Martin reviewed the following reports to the Board of Directors:
o Analysis of Financial Results and Budget Variances
o Revenues and Expenses
o Statement of Operations
o Starpoint Account Balances

Colette explained that we needed to regroup concerning budgets as many of the Directors are
new to their roles. She has planned to meet with each Director individually and work through
their budget and budget processes. She also reported the status of the current audit.

Colette told the Board that we have been released from the two Performance Improvement
Plans. She extended a special thank you to Kim Baber for all of her hard work in getting us off
the PIP.



MOTION by Terry Prewitt:
Motion to accept financials as presented to be placed on file.

Seconded by Annette Nimmo carried without dissent.

EARLY HEAD START
Bryana Marsicano reviewed the EHS Policy Council and Board report with the Board.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT AND PROGRAM UPDATES AUGUST 2022
Bryana reviewed the report she provided the board covering the following:

1. Legislative Updates

2. LEC Building Sale Update
3. Starpoint Program Updates
Finance

Human Resources

Case Management SEP and CCB
Fremont Adult Services
Chaffee Adult Services
Early Head Start

SPIN Childcare

Family Center

Early Intervention
Starpoint Foundation

SFTIemmuUowp

Bryana reported to the Board that we have received a cash offer of $350,000 for the LEC
Building, which has been listed for quite some time. The Board discussed if this offer should be
accepted at this time or if the agency continues to hold the building and keep it listed. Starpoint
does not currently have a use for the building.

MOTION by Annette Nimmo:
Motion to accept the $350,000 cash offer for the LEC Building as is.

Seconded by Jake Francis carried without dissent.

ADJOURNED
Chairperson, Danielle Frost adjourned the regular Starpoint Board of Directors meeting at 7:04

PM.

The next meeting will be on Sepfgﬁ\per 22"9, 2022 at 6:00 PM.
[ 4} f
J

w0 A Y \‘.
UG L )

Annette Nimm'b‘: Bdard Secretary




Starpoint

Analysis of Financial Results and Budget Variances
For the Month ending August 31, 2022

SUMMARY
Starpoint had net income of $56,393 (change in net assets) in July and $56,021 YTD.

Actual Cash Balances are ($434,985). This is due largely to capital purchases of $190,708, several large
operational expenses, and timing of deposits for Medicaid $55,000 and receipt of the EHS drawdown
$135,852 (all posting 9/1).

The Balance Sheet is still not available since we are unable to close FY2021 pending the completion of
the audit (soon).

Monthly Net Income Trend

/ Sxt 2t Hew2) Lat 21 \tar 22

e OIG02) 021 3022

Days Cash on Hand

As of 8/31/2022

Unrestricted Cash Available 3,644,009
Cost of Operations 11,037,270
Days 365
Average Daily Cost of Operations 30,246

Days Cash on Hand 120




REVENUE
Revenues were $1,036.096 in August and $1,873,793 YTD.

Actual Sources of Revenue

* Medicaid funding ® Foes angd Grants
Darations ¢ Restiicted Dorations

# Residentiai Faes and Tuition s (ther Revanue

EXPENSES
Expenses were $979,703 in August and $1,817,772 YTD.

Minor Equipment is (54,117) due to reclassification to capital purchases. Repairs and Maintenance is
higher than usual due to several vehicle repairs. Education and Conference costs are higher than usual
due to the purchase of a professional development program (Rocky Mountain Human Services).

Starpoint completed capital Purchases totaling $190,708 in August.

Adult Services
e Roofing
» Vehicle

Early Head Start

» Painting
» Commercial Refrigerator
s  Flooring
e Cabinets



(S9e'8em) 98E'baT Tzo'es 12098
(zes’asT) Y0EY66'T TLL'L38'T (7743754
) v
(69€°821) 06£'+81 12095 12095
(szs’9z1) 00£v66'T TLLI8'T TLL'I8T
(€zz'sT) 960't9 €/8'ah €48'Sh
(be9's) 68118 ST8'EL STR'EL
YEE'L 9T'bT ObS'TE obs'1E
(€47] 9091t 491 ¥ZI'T
681'17 §58°21 SHO'bE SbO'pE
bL1'T) L26'ET [1:7ag4 [x-7agal
98 $SS'TT 0v9'TT op9'TT
61 9.2'65 €165 ££b'65
§59'8S 026'S S{S'v9 G£5'v9
8LY'LT 962'89 vL2'98 $/2'98
900'cT 620’8 SEP'TZ SEV'TT
15 an ¥79 +29
G98°61 190°ZE2 926152 926’15
969'T PITYS 016'sS 0T6'SS
(06v'682) 8S7'95€'T 69£990°1 69£°990'1
(£68v0€) 069'8L1'C E6L'ELS'T €6L'ELY'T
(869°06) 950'021 80’67 804'6C
(otz's1) ££0'92T gze'Tt 9ze'eTT
(v29'0) 68b'18 S18'eL ST8'EL
143 4424 99'e 99'C
(086'0v€) 70£'589 02L'vbE 02L'vvE
26L bt S80’E9T'T 248°01¢'T ££8°01€"T
“"BUBA 1e3A Joud JE3) JOud dIURLRA ummv:m umwv:m |enoy
QA aix (17N ath QA

S13SSV 13N NI 3DNVHD

S3SNadX3 V0L

(asuadx3) 3s31a3u]

uonepaidaq

hfeli=c]

uonjenaidaq ssof sasuadxy bunesado
pelte]

SUOREUOQ Pu-UL

sanq pue suonduasqns

SUCHEDIUNLIWOD

S20URIDJUOD PUE LONEINPT

[9ABIL

sasea

N
2ouBRINSUL

3dURUBUIRY pue Siedsy
Juawdinb3 Joun

S394 pue uoninL
SIS PaseYdInd

poo4 pue sanddns
SuyaUag pue SSLEES

S3SN3IdX3

JH0ddNS ANV ANNIATY TVLOL
anuaAsy JBLO

uolINL pue s34 [enuUspIsay

suoReucq pspUIssy
SUONRUOQ PUD-UL
suogeuoq

SJUBIS) pue 5394
Buipund predipay
140ddNS ANY INNIATY

INIOdYVIS
TZOZ ‘1€ 3snbny ‘Aepssupam
suoniesado Jo Juswaes
INIOdYVYIS

(os8’eze) €YZ’08E £6£°9S €6£'9S
06’8 66L'E68 €0L°6£6 €0L°6L6
(0s8'€z€) £b2'08€ £6€'95 £65'95
06'S8 66£°£68 €0£'6L6 €0£°646
(see’sm) ovT'BE S9b'7T sov'z
(62£'6) 96Evp £10'SE L10'SE
(s’ 609'2T £60'S £€0'S
SbT 8/8 ¥z0'T 20’1
780'12 S09'S 98992 989'92
(00€'T) 867, £66'S 166'S
€01'T 4433 5769 S76'9
108" 9E6'ST LEL'OE L££'DE
957'vE 6/0'T £5£€'SE L£€'5E
PLT'ST bER'SE 800'1S 800'1S
(£v5'S) 9TH'T (11'p) (£11'%)
1§ A ¥79 ¥29
(96€'€€) LLb'bPT 080'TTT 080111
Ib5'E 6€9'92 £81'0E (81°0¢
€528 LHb'EbS 104129 10£'129
(ov6'2€2) H0'YLT'T 960°9£0°T 960°9£0'T
6ET'HT SE9'8 (V%44 vLL'TT
(b26'9) £6€'79 0zv'ss 0Z¥'ss
(6L£'6) 96€ b L10'SE L10'6E
609 14 118 118
(o15'82€) 20£'595 98L'98T 98£'9¢2
¥L1'e6 »11'€65 882589 887'589
“BUBA JEBA 10Ud Jeaj Joud ueLeA 1Pbpng 3=6png |1endy
am awm alw Q1w aiw



(€€°986 VEY) LLTSE'VR0'Y v L9€'649'E
SO0 T1'8SE'S LT'8SE'S
(8€°986VED) S9'V66'RL0'Y LT600'¥9'E
£99 €8'/€T°0SS'T 0S'PvZ'0SS‘T
99°'T ¥6'869'G6T 09'00£'S6T
- 86 T6V'EE6 86'T6V'EE6
(69°0€7'9L¥) 20'952°8¥9 €£'5202LT
€L°61 6/'500°0ST 8t°570°05¢
STLIT'TY €T°Y0ET0S 8€'TTS TVS
aduey) Tzoz/te/L zzoz/ie/e

suenf ues ay) Jo yueg
yueg

jueg sn
jueg sn
jueg Sn
suen( ues syl Jo yueg
jyueg Aje8a7
jueg AdeSa
yueg AdeSaq

yueg

66&Y
J3quInN JuUno2dY

0LE
81780V ¥659¢0T
S5807Y659¢0T
81
a3asomn
S90/-€6€-S00

JaguinN Junoddy

SIUBLIISAAU| pUE YSe) |R10 ]

1UNoN2Y a2Aey
uondrnsag

spung palLIsay

19JB N ASUOIA
1SNIBIA] ASUOIA}
1IN ASUOIN
13yJeip Asuon
1234BIA ASUOIN)
12)Je A Asuo
spund s
uondusag

Spuny paldLIIsaILf

TC0C/1€/% Jo spw
saduejeq JUNOIY Juiodiels





